Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District

Board of Directors Regular Meeting

Wednesday April 15, 2009 5:30pm

Board Room
Northern Inyo Hospital



DRAFT AGENDA
NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

~ April 15, 2009 at 5:30 P.M.
In the Board Room at Northern Inyo Hospital

1. Callto Order (at 5:30 P.M.).

2. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda.
A. Mr. Tom Clements, Radiology concerns.

3. Approval of minutes of the March 18, 2009 regular meeting.

4. TFinancial and Statistical Reports for the month of February 2009; John Halfen.

5. Administrator’s Report; John Halfen.

A. Building Update - E. F.Y.L Section
B. Radiology Update « Dictary Inspection
C. General Obligation Bonds F. Other

D. Unemployment Insurance statistics

6. Chief of Staff Report — Richard Nicholson, M.D..

A. Medical Staff category change, Michael Karch, M.D. (action item).

B. Approval of POLST Policy and Procedure (action item).

C. Other

7. Old Business
A. LT. Action Plan (action ifem).
8. New Business

A. Argon Laser Purchase, $39,840 (action item).

B. Affirmation of John Halfen as negotiator regarding potential acquisition of real property at
Barlow Lane and Highway 395, Bishop, California. Negotiation will be with the designee(s)
of Inyo Mono title (action item).

9. Reports from Board members on items of interest.
10. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda, and/or on any
items of interest.

11. Adjournment to closed session to:



Page, 2, Agenda, NICLHD Board of Directors Meeting, April 15, 2009

A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a report from the Medical
Staff Executive Committee (Section 32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and
Government Code Section 54962).

B. Confer with legal counsel regarding pending litigation against the District by an employee
(Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

C. Instruct negotiator regarding price and terms of payment for the purchase, sale, exchange,

or lease of a real property (Government Code Section 54956.8).
12. Return to open session, and report of any action taken in closed session.
13. Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on items of interest.

14. Adjournment.

4/6/2009, 4:40 PM



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

'LEFT BLANK



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors March 18, 2009

Regular Meeting Page 1 of 5
CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 5:33 pm by Peter Watercott, President.
PRESENT Peter Watercott, President
John Ungersma, M.D., Vice President
M.C. Hubbard, Secretary
Michael Phillips, M.D., Treasurer
D. Scott Clark, M.D., Director
ALSO PRESENT John Halfen, Administrator
-Taema Weiss, M.D., Vice Chief of Staff
Douglas Buchanan, Hospital District Legal Counsel
Sandy Blumberg, Administrative Secretary
ABSENT Richard Nicholson, M.D., Chief of Staff
Dianne Shirley, R.N., Performance Improvement Coordinator
OPPORTUNITY FOR Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the public wished to address the
PUBLIC COMMENT Board on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. No comments
were heard.
MINUTES The minutes of the February 18, 2009 regular meeting were approved.

ADMINISTRATOR’S
REPORT

FINANCIAL AND
STATISTICAL REPORTS

BUILDING UPDATE

John Halfen, Chief Financial Officer reviewed with the Board the
financial and statistical reports for the month of January 2009. Mr. Halfen
noted the statement of operations shows a bottom line excess of revenues
over expenses of $542,084. Mr. Halfen called attention to the following:

- Inpatient and outpatient service revenue were both significantly

over budget

- Total expenses were over budget

- Salaries and wages were over budget

- Professional fees expense was over budget

- The Balance Sheet did not show significant change

- Year-to-date net income totals 32,735,963
Mr. Halfen noted the average number of days patient accounts are in
receivables is 50 days, the lowest average he has seen since coming to
Northern Inyo Hospital (NIH). Mr. Halfen also reviewed the status of the
Hospital’s investments, which is unchanged since the last report. He
additionally noted NTH has received an $800,000.00 payment from
Medicare, and that the second bond issue has not yet taken place. It was
moved by M.C. Hubbard, seconded by John Ungersma, M.D., and passed
to approve the financial and statistical reports for the month of January
2009 as presented.

Mr. Halfen reported several problems recently surfaced with Phase Il of
the building project, and each problem is reconcilable, although there is a



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors March 18, 2009

Regular Meeting

Page 2 of 5

RADIOLOGY UPDATE

GENERAL OBLIGATION
BONDS

DIETARY INSPECTION

CHIEF OF STAFF
REPORT

cost associated with some of the corrections that are needed. The issues
that have arisen include conflicts between the location of the foundation
piers and the sewer system; design errors regarding the exact location of
the walls of the existing Hospital building; a small diesel spill which
affected soil quality in the area of the foundation for the new building;
and a push-back of the expected permit approval date from the Office of
Statewide Healthcare Planning and Development (OSHPD). It was noted
that NTD Stichler Architects will be responsible for correcting the two
design plan errors. Mr. Halfen also reported a required pre-construction
meeting with OSHPD will take place on March 25, and interested
members of the Board are welcome to attend this meeting.

Mr. Halfen reported the Hospital has received a letter from attorneys for
former NIH Staff Radiologist John Nesson, M.D. demanding
reinstatement of the Doctor’s privileges. The letter of demand has been
refused and the Hospital is currently providing Radiology coverage
through use of locums physicians who have been credentialed by NIH.
The Hospital expects to continue to use Locums Radiologists for the next
several months, and it is Mr. Halfen’s hope that the change in Radiology
coverage will not have a significant negative financial effect on the
Hospital.

Mzr. Halfen reported the general obligation bonds for financing of Phase II
of construction have not yet been issued, and he continues to monitor
market conditions in order to choose the best possible time for the bond
offering. Paperwork for the bond issue has been re-issued in order to
change the year of the preliminary offering statement from 2008 to 2009.

Mr. Halfen reported the Hospital’s Dietary Department again underwent
an unannounced inspection by the County of Inyo, and once again the
Department passed the inspection with flying colors.

Taema Weiss MD, Vice Chief Staff, reported the Medical Staff Executive
Committee met on March 3 2009, and following careful review and
consideration recommends the following to the Hospital District Board of
Directors:

- Advancement of Board-certified anesthesiologist John Daniel
Cowan, M.D. to the Northern Inyo Hospital Active Medical Staff
with requested privileges;

- Appointment of Board-certified radiologists Karen Aderholdt MD,
Kevin McDonnell MD, Victoria Nguyen DO, Bruce Reiner MD,
Ronald Sonken M.D., Mark Takaki MD, William Zinn MD, and
Jeffrey Zorn, MD, affiliated with Virtual Radiclogic, to the
Provisional Consulting Staff with requested privileges.

It was moved by D. Scott Clark, M.D., seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and
passed to approve all Medical Staff advancements and appointments as
recommended.




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors March 18, 2009

Regular Meeting

Page 3 of 5

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

IT ASSESSMENT

HOSPITAL CELL
PHONES

CHANGES TO BOND
DOCUMENTS

PURCHASE OF
MIZUHOSI FRACTURE
TABLE

There were no Old Business items listed on the agenda for this meeting;

Mr. Halfen reported the Information Technology (IT} Assessment will not
be presented at this meeting, and this agenda item will be revisited at a
future meeting of the District Board.

Leo Freis, Compliance Officer and Administrative Support Services
referred to a proposed hospital wide Policy and Procedure titled “Hospital
Cell Phone Use”, which was presented for approval of the District Board.
The purpose of the policy is to ensure that hospital cell phones are used in
accordance with IRS rules, to enhance communication within the hospital
for the benefit of patient care. Mr. Freis also referred to a proposed
agreement with Verizon Wireless for cell phone service. He stated that
Verizon was chosen to be the Hospital’s cell phone vendor following
extensive pricing research, and after contacting all local vendors. It was
moved by Ms. Hubbard, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and passed to
approve both the cell phone Policy and Procedure and the proposed
agreement with Verizon Wireless as presented.

Mr. Halfen called attention to proposed Board Resolution 09-03, which
allows for changes being made to the documents for the second general
obligation bond issue. The changes to the bond documents include a
change to the year of issuance (from 2008 to 2009), and a designation of
John Halfen as negotiator regarding the terms of the bond offering. It was
moved by Michael Phillips, M.D., seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed
to approve Resolution 09-03 as presented.

Surgery Unit Nurse Manager, Barbara Stuhaan R.N. presented a proposal
to purchase a Mizuhosi fracture table at a cost of $117,329. Ms. Stuhaan
reported that the fracture table currently in use at NIH is 17 years old and
the manufacturer of the equipment has gone out of business, making it
nearly impossible to get replacement parts. Orthopedic Surgeon Mark
Robinson M.D. was also present and expressed his opinion on the
importance of purchasing the new fracture table, which is completely
radiolucent and allows for better views during surgery. Doctor Clark
expressed his concern about purchasing the table at this time, mentioning
it may be prudent to wait to select a new table until such time that NIH
has an orthopedic surgeon who is 100% percent dedicated to practicing at
this hospital. Doctor Clark noted that if NIH were to have its own
orthopedic surgeon, that person may have specific desires regarding
which fracture table he or she would like to use. Doctor Robinson
expressed his opinion that it is likely that any orthopedic surgeon would
be very satisfied with this particular table, and following discussion it was
moved by Doctor Ungersma, seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to
approve the purchase of the Mizuhosi fracture table as requested, with




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors March 18, 2009
Regular Meeting Page 4 of 5

Doctor Clark voting against the purchase, and Doctor Phillips abstaining
from the vote.

AMO PHACO MACHINE Ms. Stuhaan also referred to a request to purchase an AMO Phaco

FOR CATARACT machine for use during cataract surgery, at a cost of $75,000. Ms.

SURGERY Stuhaan stated that Staff physician Thomas Reid, M.D. has evaluated the
machine and is very impressed with its capabilities. Following discussion
it was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to
approve the purchase of the AMO Phaco surgery equipment as requested.

BOARD MEMBER Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the Board of Directors wished to

REPORTS report on any items of interest. Doctor Ungersma reported on the
expected negative effects that government budget cuts and the economic
stimulus package will have on hospitals.

OPPORTUNITY FOR In keeping with the Brown Act, Mr. Watercott again asked if any

PUBLIC COMMENT members of the public wished to address the Board of Directors on any
items listed on this agenda, and/or on any items of interest. Marie Boyd,
R.N. updated the Board on preparations for the upcoming High Sierra
Ultra Marathon, which will be held on May 16 2009. Ms. Boyd noted
over 130 runners have registered for the race already, and this year a
100K distance has been added to the event.

Barbara Stuhaan R.N. reported that the video equipment purchased for the
Surgery Unit is now in use, and she thanked the Board for allowing the
purchase of this invaluable high quality equipment.

ADJOURNMENT TO At 6:27 pm Mr. Watercott announced the meeting was being adjourned to
CLOSED SESSION closed session to allow the Board of Directors to:
A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activist and hear a
report from the Medical Staff Executive Committee (Section
32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and Government Code
Section 54962).
B. Confer with legal counsel regarding pending litigation against the
District by an employee (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).
C. Conduct CEO Annual Performance Evaluation and compensation
(Government Code Section 54957).

RETURN TO OPEN At 7:47 pm the meeting was returned to open session. Mr. Watercott

SESSION reported the Board voted to readjust the pay range for the CFO/CEQ
position to reflect the mid-point of the current market survey for hospitals
in the same size category and of the same scope as NIH. He additionally
noted CFO John Halfen will be placed at the average mid-point in the
salary range reflected in the market survey report, and that a market
adjustment to this pay grade has not been made for 8 years.




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors March 18, 2009

Regular Meeting Page 5 of' 5
OPPORTUNITY FOR Mr. Watercott again asked if any members of the public wished to
PUBLIC COMMENT comment on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting, or on any

items of interest. No comments were heard.

ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 7:53 pm.

Peter Watercott, President

Attest:

M.C. Hubbard, Secretary



BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS
Feb-09 PERIOD ENDING PRIOR TO AUDIT

In the month, NIH was

-8% under budget in IP days;

( -0.2% ) under in IP Ancillary Revenue and

( -5.9% ) under in OP Revenue resulting in
$ (707,591) ( -10.8% ) under in gross patient revenue from budget &
$ 484592 ( 12.4% ) over in net patient revenue from budget
Total Expenses were:
$ 238,709 { 6.2% ) over budget. Wages and Salaries were
$ (80,989) { -5.8% ) under budget and Employee Benefits
$ 211492 ( 25.2% ) over budget.
$ 163,423 of other income resulted in a net income of
$ 450,963 $ 224,510 over budget.
The following expense areas were over budget for the month:
$ 211,492 25% Employee Benefits
$ 69,961 25% Professional Fees; registry staff & Physicians
$ 59,745 31% Supplies Expense
$ 11,905 6% Depreciation Expense (see note below)
$ 65,047 142% Interest Expense (see note below

Other Information:
28.31% Contractual Percentages for month
40.82% Contractual Percentages for Year

$ 3,186,926 Year-to-date Net Revenue

Special Notes for Month:

Interest Expense will remain high for year due to first Phase of Building Project
being completed and the interest payments for the first issue of the 2005 General
Obligation Bond will no longer be capitalized as it was during the construction.
The depreciation expense was under estimated during the budget process and
will be over budget all year.

We have added a new line on the Income Statement to show the amount of
3rd party contractuals being reduced monthly. Auditors feel we have too high
of an amount booked for Medicare and Medi-Cal Cost Report settlements.
Medicare Paid $961,000 for tentative settlement for 2007 Medicare Cost Report



Unrestricted revenues, gains and

other support:
In-patient service revenue:
Routine
Ancillary
Total in-patient service revenue
Out-patient service revenue
Gross patient service revenue

Less deductions from patient
service reveriue:

Patient service revenue adjustments

Contractual adjustments

Prior Period Adjustments
Total deductions from patient
service revenue

Net patient service revenie

Other revenue

Transfers from Restricted Funds for

Other Operating Expenses
Total Other revenue

Total revenue, gains and other
support

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Supplies
Purchased services
Depreciation
Interest
Bad debts
Other

Total expenses

Operatiing income (loss)

Other income:

District tax receipts

Interest

Other

Grants and Other Non-Restricted
Contributions
Partnership Investment Income
Total other income, net

Non-Operating Expense
Medical Office Expense
Urology Office
Pediatric Office
OB-GYN Office

Total Non-Operating Expense

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenses

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Statement of Operations
As of February 28, 2009

MTD MTD YTD YTD
MTD Variance ) Variance
Actual MTD Budget Variance § %o YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance $ Yo Prior YTD
524,251 607,596 (83,345) (13.7) 4,898,775 4,860,768 38,007 08 1,959,439
1,637,726 2,028,606 {3590,880) (19.3) 15,693,865 16,228,848 (534,983) (3.3) 6,342,843
2,161,976 2,636,202 {474,226) -18.0% 20,592,640 21,089,616 (496,976) -24% 8,302,282
3,715,382 3,948,747 {233,365} (5.9 32,705,479 31,589,976 1,113,503 35 11,346,822
5,877,358 6,584,949 (707,591  (10.80) 53,208,119 52,679,592 618,527 1.2 19,649,104
85,234 142,545 57,311 402 1,735,427 1,140,360 (595,067) (52.2) 405,095
2,362,143 2,535,204 173,061 6.8 20,582,553 20,281,632 (300,921) (1.5) 8,444,707
{961,811) - 961,811 100.0  (1,643,677) - 1,643,677 160.0 (41,889)
1,485,566 2,677,749 1,192,183 445 20,674,303 21,421,992 747,689 3.5 8,807,914
4,391,792 3,907,200 484,592 12% 32,623,816 31,257,600 1,366,216 4% 10,841,190
19,307 28,005 (8,698) (31.1) 208,544 224,040 74,504 333 81,422
65,541 65,541 - - 524,328 524,328 - 0.0 -
84,848 93,546 (8,698) (9.3) 822,872 748,368 74,504 10.0 81,422
4,476,641 4,000,746 475,895 (9.2) 33,446,688 32,005,968 1,440,720 10.0 10,922,613
1,326,437 1,407,426 80,989 58 11,068,781 11,259,408 190,627 1.7 3,831,559
1,050,462 838,970 (211,492) (25.2) 6,806,128 6,711,760 (94,368) (1.4) 2,119,417
351,492 281,531 (69,961) (24.9) 2,729,950 2,252,248 (477,702) (21.2) 832,154
460,499 474,570 14,071 3.0 3,852,822 3,796,560 (56,262) (1.5 1,310,138
254,578 194,833 (59,745) (30.7) 1,620,382 1,558,664 (61,718) 4.0) 459,146
221,055 209,150 (11,905) 5.7 1,729,170 1,673,200 (55,970 34) 370,096
110,883 45,836 (65,047) (141.9) 876,821 366,088 (510,133) (139.1) 96,812
178,458 168,022 (10,436) (6.2) 1,082,842 1,344,176 261,334 194 459,178
146,719 241,537 94,818 39.3 1,613,149 1,932,296 319,147 16.5 557,114
4,100,584 3,861,875 (238,709 (6.2) 31,380,045 30,895,000 (485,045) (1.6) 10,035,614
376,057 138,871 237,186 (3.0) 2,066,643 1,110,968 955,675 11.6 886,998
47,650 37,013 10,637 28.7 381,200 296,104 85,096 28.7 111,039
80,344 60,000 20,344 339 696,064 480,000 216,064 45.0 265,680
35,430 8,333 27,097 3252 284,468 66,664 217,804 326.7 18,839
- 3,333 (3,333) (100.0) 9,105 26,664 (17,559) (65.9) 10,000
163,423 108,679 54,744 50 1,370,836 869,432 501,404 57.7 405,559
16,069 13,408 (2,661) ('19.8) 115,233 107,264 (7,969) 7.4 31,239
9,332 7,689 (1,643) 21.4) 67,613 61,512 (6,101) 9.9) 43,252
49,211 - (49,211) N/A 52,343 - (52,343) N/A -
13,905 - (13,905) N/A 15,365 - (15,365) N/A -
88,517 21,097 (67,420) (315.6) 250,553 168,776 (8L,777) (48.5) 74,491
. 450,963 226,453 224,510 99.1 3,186,926 1,811,624 1,375,302 75.9 1,218,066




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Balance Sheet
February 28, 2009

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Assets limited as to use
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash
Other Investments (Partnership)
Patient receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts $460,776
Other receivables (Includes GE Financing Funds)
Inventories
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Assets limited as to use:
Internally designated for capital acquisitions
Specific purpose assets

Revenue bond construction funds held by trustee
Less amounts required to meet current obligations

Net Assets limited as to use:

Long-term investments

Property and equipment, net of accumulated

depreciation and amortization

Unamortized bond costs

Total assets

Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2008
2,663,285 2,632,007 2,434,216
16,788,728 16,775,118 15,199,287
1,894,253 1,518,923 49,003
1 1,857 1,941,239
961,824 961,824 352,361
7,380,603 8,127,669 8,273,347
622,064 539,572 571,376
2,171,599 2,168,386 2,177,577
730,591 644,219 602,851
33,212,948 33,369,575 31,601,257
548,176 548,050 558,237
568,632 568,632 520,160
1,116,809 1,116,682 1,078,397
759,081 729,992 782,802
1,894,253 1,518,923 49,003
(18,364) 327,751 1,812,196
8,914,638 8,914,638 8,914,638
32,616,097 32,113,056 29,541,929
296,687 298,174 308,583
75,022,007 75,023,194 72,178,602




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Liabilities and net assets

Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits
Accrued interest and sales tax
Deferred income
Due to third-party payors
Due to specific purpose funds

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current maturities

Bond Premium
Total long-term debt

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Balance Sheet
February 28, 2009
Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2008

226,072 283,862 683,626

1,726,291 1,592,050 1,140,966

3,018,049 2,883,355 2,600,516

352,980 255,154 172,391

190,608 238,258 -

2,604,006 3,316,399 3,940,301

8,118,006 8,569,077 8,537,799

25,270,196 25,270,196 25,270,196

382,159 383,365 391,804

25,652,356 25,653,561 25,662,000

40,683,013 40,231,923 37,458,642

568,632 568,632 520,160

41,251,645 40,800,556 37,978,803

75,022,007 75,023,194 72,178,602




€01 116 LE'66T 80°60€ 50°1 09'¥1 L6667 LSPIE
660 (627) LTELT 86'0LT 701 ¥ LTELT 1T°6LT
€01 65°509°C1 00 091°STY 65'S9L LT L6°0 (8T H95'1) 00°668°1S TL0EE08
660 (18'891°¢) 00'80T°8LE 61'6£0°SLE ¥6'0 (01'319°7) 00°9LT LY 06'LS9br
960 (e ) YTy 49807 80°1 [4%3 A 9L 9%
vL1 ¥sT P 86'C €T TP vr'e LYL
981 861 F8'1 e 99°Z S0'E ¥3'1 68F
£6°0 Leo LE'S 00°S 801 SF0 LE'S 78'S
€01 €10 YLV L8Y A 05’1 PLY ¥T'9
96°0 (gz'0) 879 c0'9 911 860 8T9 9T'L
€71 66°0 3ET LES 0t'T 1€'1 3cP 69
260 (9,0) 30'¥¢ rAR S LT1 96'S 80°E $0°0F
P60 0vT) TTEP 78°0F 99'0 (16+1) Ty 1£82
101 L6'LIT1SE 00°9S0°895'PE  LE'ELE'6I6PE 1870 (££°869°628) 00°L00°TZEY  £TBOE'T6FE
L0°T 00°18 00°969 00'LYL £6°0 00’9 00'L8 00°18
L2071 00°9 00 0L 00°05L 560 (oot 00°88 00'+8
£0°T 010 10°¢ e L6°0 (60°0) 10°€ 6T
60T 8L0 £8°8 19°6 66°0 (300 €88 SL'8
60'1 e £€°GE §H'8€ 66'0 (£50) £E°6E 00°s¢

ViIN V/N 000009 00°5L0°9 VIN VN 00°0SL 00°00L
01’1 00912 000T1°T 00'9€€T 60 0007) 00'69T 00°S+e

V/N ¥/N 0062 00°s¢ V/IN V/N 0076 00°5T
ﬂﬁ—ﬂuu.—uﬁ NUEBLIBA ||a|umﬂ=—m— alLik ey diLA uwﬁuﬂouhwm UELAL A aﬂﬂ-—ﬂ TUOIA [eNdY [IUOJA]

PLEY FL:)§ ANUEBLAB A YIIOFA

6007 ‘87 Aaoniga.y fo sy

sopsyelg--suonetdo Jo ymemagelg
TV.LIASOH OANI NTHHLAON

(pred) symaeainbs swn [n,g

(poj10om) sjusfeammbs swiy [ng

SINOT pred

SINOY PayIoM

(sgaueq pue soueles) 916l A[INOY oFRIAY
1S2LSIIEYS [oased

sosuadxa 19A0 SINUAASL JO (AOUATO1J3p) SS90

(ssof) swoown Suneredpy

sjusunIedsp SANRSUIPY

yusuredap $991AISS [ROSL]

sjuounIedop 201AISS [RISTRL)

sasuadxa Aouednoo)

s)youaq sakodirs pue satereg
s10op

PEG PUR SNUIASI 901AJ0S Juelied wog suononpsg
:2NUIA AT Juded §5043 01 JUIIING

‘sydop anusaaI-11jo1d sso1n
SUOISSIBPY
sagdreyasig
A®1s Jo 13Ua] 9FeI0AY
SNSURD AJIEp a5RIoAY
Aourdnooo Jo s8musoing
Kraedes paq Jad sAep WTLUIXEN
sAep Juaned
speg

:sanspe)s Sunerado




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Changes in Net Assets

As of February 28, 2009

Unrestricted net assets:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Net Assets due/to transferred from unrestricted
Net assets released from restrictions
used for operations
Net assets released from restrictions

used for payment of long-term debt

Contributions and interest income

Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:

District tax allocation

Net assets released from restrictions

Restricted contributions

Interest income

Net Assets for Long-Term Debt due from County
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets, beginning of period

Net assets, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

450,963.20 3,186,926.16
; 12,178.75

- 35,325.92
(65,541.00) (524,328.00)
126.48 (10,060.17)
385,548.68 2,700,042.66
- 550,811.01
. (502,623.88)

; 100.00

- 184.70
65,541.00 524,328.00
65,541.00 572,799.83
451,089.68 3,272,842.49
40,800,555.64 37,978,802.83

41,251,645.32

41,251,645.32




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Statements of Cash Flows
As of February 28, 2009

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues
over expenses to net cash provided by
operating activities: (correcting debt payment)
Depreciation
Provision for bad debts
Loss (gain) on disposal of equipment
(Increase) decrease in:
Patient and other receivables
Other current assets
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Third-party payors
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchiase of property and equipment
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from disposal of equipment
Net cash provided (used) in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Long-term debt

Issuance of revenue bonds

Unamortized bond costs

Increase (decrease) in donor-restricted funds, net
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

451,089.68 3,272,842 .49
221,054.87 1,729,169.64
178,458.24 1,082,841.74

; 11,229.70
486,114.86 (240,786.09)
(89,584.61) (121,761.85)

1,855.45 1,941,237.87
319,110.77 1,374,054.63

(712,393.00)  (1,336,295.00)
855,706.26 7,712,533.13

(724,096.43)  (4,803,338.07)
(13,609.08)  (2,198,903.48)

(11,229.70)

(737,705.51)

(7,013,471.25)

(58,995.00) (467,197.77)
(29,088.51) 23,720.95
1,486.95 11,895.60
(126.48) (38,411.66)
(86,723.04) (469,992.88)
31,277.71 229,069.00
2,632,006.84 2,434,215.55
2,663,284.55 2,663,284.55




‘puog §00Z @) pue puog [euiBlio 81 y1og Joy AUNnos auf) WOl JUnowe adjAIeg 1qag 9y} SUIBJUCD MOU pung Jsaisju] pue puog 2yl (2)
"po)SNeYX? SI 303[04d UYL "SPUOd 966 STHAS U} 0} }9adsal YUMm Juswialinbay JUNOIDY IAIISIY PUOH S} JBADD 0} DOO'G24E INoYe pue

Jeyaq s ouM)stg au3 ue sjuswhed oyew 0} sajsniy sy Aq pay syunowe sjussaidal spung puog anuaaady 3199lold pue [e10] 8Yy) usamioq soussayp syl (1) 1S3)ON
z88 0sesl £66'789  £04°L2ZS ¥L0‘g 180°¢ ZZZ'9Z  85E'lSS | £59°0.0'PZ  £oO¥OLG LIE'6LZ'Y  IEL'lp6'y LI6'18L  Jsauwadeg
159°L6p 0s5¢'8l 6¥6'000'L ¥SS°LES £96°8 180'e 508'6Z colL'68 | Lee‘ses‘ve 1.6°18L LZ6'009°C  IPO'PEZ'E 169'28F  J9qWRAON
£19'06¥ 6%2's) 06t'L56  IZV'LES £06'8 120°¢ 508'sZ 590’7, | siLe'8CE'PT  LG8'ast 02E'60¥'S  8SH'609'C £TL'8TTT 1200320
6¥z'asy Gee'gl 6Z8'CL6  £OV'CES £96'9 LE0°E §08°'6Z  £9£'6ES | GEC'POP'ET €TL'BITT SZ°1Z0'S SL6°LPE'e S00°80¢  sdquisydes
Zac'zog’L alg'gl 80L'0.8 GLE'EES 09601 9c0'c 66L°GZ  ZET'6ES | ZZT'999'vZ 500'80% 868'Z60°Y  ©25'9Z6'C @lLTSh jsnBny
G55'068°1 628l LEP'9Z8  LBL'SES 096'0lL 9€0‘e 66.°GZ  bLL'ElP | 90Z'I616Z 828'Tev 6LL'POS'Y  O£L'L6S'S 0ZS¥PLL Anp
Zro'LYE'L 8281 z08°Ze. 8E0°EES 096'0L 9£0°c 66L'GZ 680005 | YET'ZLL'YT 0ZSPFLL 20LLVEY  061°616°C 8EL90¥°L sunp
661'81E'C 852'2lL PES'VEG  P68'ZTES  S68°0Z GE0'E Z6L'sZ  1p6's0S | LOv'Ees'Zz  stl'oovl 8ZL'LLL'Y  SE0'L98'y 0ET'9LL fep
VIE'90L'T 95z'slL ore'v06  9SL'7ES G68's GE0's Z6L'ST  16S°CEY | ZS1L°E66°Le  0EZ'OLL 18¢'020's  Z68'SOS'S 9Z.°0ZZ udy
2IY'606°C 1zZ'sl ZeL'LLe  gev'ssh 658'S Ge0'e Z6L'ST  16E'SSS | 109°19.°27 9Ti'0ZZ 8¥8'00Z'6  6¥S96L'R PCOLEO') yosel

Jleap JoLd
- . 180'66. GO6'LZS vL0‘s 181'E Z1Z'9z  gse'lss | 5491046 16289 199°296'y  LIZT'€L0'G 189'SlS Aenigad.
vi6 0sg2's) Z66°'62. 9£8LLS ¥LO'S EV'e ZLZ'9Z  8S£'lSG | 990'889°GZ  1L89'CLS 1LZ8°L08'C  0SL'SOP'E £0¥°0L6 Asenuep
{1} () (2)
pung pundg pung pung pund pung pun4 pung pung Yiuomw sjuswesIngsig susodeg Yluow Hluow
puog puog puog Juawees diysie|oyss sualp|iys) suoneuod isalagu) suoneisdo JO puz jo Bujuwmbag
uonebiao Shuaasy ahuaaay o022edqo] wawdinby pue puog | juaunsaAu] e adusjeg Je aouejeyg
|eJauan 19lold 1ejol
saouejeg puj-yiuo psodaqg swil JUnodoy BuppPpaYs suonexsdo
6002 Jed ), Jepusjed

S9JUE[Eg JUSW]ISIAU] pUe USE) JOo Alewiwng
[epdsoH oAuj ulayuoN




ID Purchase Date Maturity Date Institution

rmclpal Invested

Certificate 1D  Rate

1 15-Jan-09 01-Feb-09 Local Agency Investment Fund 20-14-002 Walker 1.87% 309,197
2 15-Jan-09 (01-Feb-09 Local Agency Investment Fund 20-14-002 1.87% 1,731,394
3 02-Jan-09 01-Feb-09 Prudential Instl Liquiditiy 1012-2406 0.91% 100,000
4 30-Jan-09 01-Feb-09 Union Bank-Money Market 2740028807 0.27% 13,777,658
6 17-Jun-08 16-Mar-09 Fedl National Mtg Asso-Wachovia 31359MUQ4 31.13% 100,626
7 21-Sep-07 01-Apr-09 Citigroup Med Term Note 125581A17 3.38% 239,293
8 07-Aug-08 15-Jun-09 World Savings Bank Note 98153BAE4 5.17% 1,105,773
9 12-Jun-08 19-Jun-09 Federal Home Loan Bank-Wachovia 3133XFVFQ 5.25% 102,703
Current Fiscal Year Totals _ 17,466,644

10 03-Jun-08 01-Jul-09 International Lease Finance Corp 459745FM2 4.75% 1,005,500
11 10-Oct-08 09-Qct-09 Amboy Bank 023305CF0 3.75% 250,000
12 15-Qct-08 15-0ct-09 Colonial Bank, N.A. 195554PG9 3.65% 250,000
13 15-Oct-08 15-Oct-09 Comerica Bank 200339CT4 3.65% 250,000
14 15-Oct-08 15-Oct-09 Morgan Stanley Bank 61747TMPB1 3.65% 250,000
15 17-Oct-08 16-Oct-09 Bank of Michigan 06424TCW9 3.60% 250,000
16 17-Oct-08 16-Oct-09 Firstbank of Puerto Rico 337629B32 3.70% 250,000
17 17-Oct-08 16-Oct-09 GMAC Bank 36185AXP8 3.65% 250,000
18 16-0ct-08 16-Oct-09 Westemnbank Puerto Rico 95989QKL0 3.75% 250,000
19 21-Sep-07 01-Nov-09 Citigroup Med Term Note 12560PCL3 6.88% 702,987
20 15-Jan-09 01-Nov-09 Federal Home ILoan Bank-MBS 31282VBY0 4.50% 68,652
21 22-Feb-08 07-Dec-09 Bear Stearns Co Note 073902BRS8 4.58% 933,927
22 12-Dec-08 12-Dec-09 1st Financial Bank USA (FNC CD) 5X42582 3.55% 249,000
23 12-Dec-08 12-Dec-09 Discover Bank (FNC CD) 5x42584 3.15% 250,000
24 12-Dec-08 12-Dec-09 M&T Bank N.A. (FNC CD) 5X42577 3.15% 250,000
25 12-Dec-08 12-Dec-09 Texas Community Bank (FNC CD} 5X42597 3.40% 250,000
26 18-Aug-08 15-Dec-09 World Savings Bank Note 9515GAA3 5.24% 492,950
27 30-Dec-04 30-Dec-09 Capital City Bank and Trust 9ON01713 4.75% 99,000
28 05-Jan-09 05-Jan-10 Gulf Cost Community Bank IFNC CD) 5X42841 2.64% 99,000
29 11-Dec-08 15-Jan-10 Berkshire Hathaway Fin Corp GRD Sr Not 084664 AR2 2.49% 203,510
30 11-Dec-08 22-Feb-10 Citigroup Inc 172967CU3 6.49% 97,308
31 25-Jul-08 01-Mar-10 Schwab Medium Term Note 80851QCX0 4.33% 528,440
32 11-Dec-08 15-Apr-10 Greater Bay Bancorp Sr Note 391648AT9 3.82% 101,688
33 22-Apr-05 22-Apr-10 Bank of Waukegan 065563AR9 4.75% 99,000
34 11-Dec-08 28-Apr-10 Toyota Motor Credit Corp Note 829233PVe60 2.79% 200,164
35 24-Apr-08 15-May-10 American General Finance Corp Note 02635PSVe6 4.47% 503,905
Fiscal Year End 2010 8,135,031

36 18-Dec-08 18-Dec-10 Worlds Foremost Bank (FNC CD) 5X42688 4.40% 100,000
Fiscal Year End 2011 100,000

Total Investmenis 25,701,675




SpX'SHELD anUBASY M 60 Ga4 sjusLsjels [EIDUBUIIG00Z/EC/E

6l'62C | 0EPSC | 0L6Ed (6eeed | vLledd | L96ZC | 996éC | GL'8BLE | €9edd | €5€CC | €C0EC | §5°¢2¢¢ §l<| pueH uo ysej sAeq
Cr'e ve'e S8't lE'E 8l'E gze 68'¢ ¥P'e FA A 69°¢ 0sE 99'¢ §1-e€’l< onEey HIIND
S8 60°¥ 8ZF 0L€ ¥o'e 89'¢ LE'E gg'e cg'e €L’y 69°¢ 60'¥ 0¢-9'L< olEY Juaung
g0-teN  [g0-4dvy  [g0-Ae  [go-unr  Igo-Inr g0-bny {gp-deg {80100  [BOAON  [80-99d  |BO-UEr  |60-09d 1obJe |,

S10JEDIpU[ [EIDUBUl]




12k /%  J9DL [Z¥E [ GLE [ MZE [Z0f J GBZ [ S.Z |6k J 26 S 6GL [SHV'E J LOZE 7 VOVE |PPG 7 65 7 OIS |V F K [/ BE JOZ Sk 78k |66l [/ 6L /26 |S0L  ¥6 /93 [9€ / G2 / IE [SOVHIAV
ATHINOW
e 1 eek 1 MZ [WBY 7 BE9 7 W9 (P09 7 026 /0SS [JE€ /€6l [ BlT |6EZ9 / EOPD / 2EEO [BBOL / BLLL J LEOL [ / 28 /M9 ok J OE /OE [BIZ / ZEZ / ¥6L [BOZ [ 28, ) ZEV [ZL 7 05 | 28 JMVEA
HYANITYD
I t ! ! 1 [] i [ [ ! [ [ ! [ [ [ [ ! [ I ! I FEETERET]
[ ! ! ! [ ] [ T [ ! 1 [ ! [ [ [ ! [] i [] [} [ HIAWIAON
[ ! [] [] [ [ ! 7 [ [ I 7 ! 7 ! ] [ ] [] [] [ [ HIFOLD0
[ [i [ [} ! [ [ ! [} [ [ [ ! [ [ [ [ [ ! [ [ I ¥IAW3Ld3S
[ ! [ ] [ [ ! [ [ [ T 1 ! [ ! [ [ [] [ [ [ [ 1SNony
1 [ [ [ ! [ [ [ i [ 1 i ] I [} [] [ [] [] [ [] [ Anr
1 [] [ [ ! [ ! [ ] [ i [ ! I 1 7 [ 7 ! [] [ [ ETTTH
1 [} [ [ ! [ [] [ [ [] i 1 ] I [] [ [] [ [ [ [ [ AV
f 1 I I [] [ [ [ [ [ 1 1 1 I [ [ [ [ [ [ [] [ TAdV]
[ ! 1 1 [ [ [} [] [ I 1 [ [ 1 [ [ 1 [ ] I [} [ HOUYA
0} /96 /SO0 |82 ] ¥iZ ] V6T |SZ ] WE [ bSZ |96 J98 /0L {8962 J GOLE J I66C (V6F | S¥G / LS [€€ J 6E [ vl [Sb J bb [ 6L [€ZL /@6 €8 (16 /L8 [ 65 (92 J ZL [ pZ | AWvnuedd
vl /96 [ 90b [90v J POE S OSE [6SE 7 62 S 66Z Wb IOV [ LML JL¥EE J IEZE [ MESE [PBS [/ EX5 / OMS (8% J 8P [/ ¥ [SZ ) 9V I Zb |85k 7 6Ek J WL |6OF 7 90k [ %L |oF ] £ 1 BE AUVONYT
60 / B0 J 4D [ 60 1 8O & L0 [ B0 7/ 8O J 20 60 ) 80 / 0 | 80 / 80 J L0 |60 /[ @0 [/ t0 |60 J 80 i 20|60 / 8 f i0| 60 ] 80 J L0 | 60 / 80 J l0 |60 / ®0 / 20 [6DOZ
{aNma] fanml &N o/l {an/) STVHNIITY SLISIA S1nay SH1HIg TwioL d0 di SHLNOW
HosI0 SAVG 1d SAVA Ld SLWav 40 CE] SIAHIDANS z

SJ11L811VLS

AYLIdSOH OANINHYIHLIHON




‘papodal fisnopmesd uey) Jaybny yanw sie Koyl "ejeindae

80t 248 2S9Y) |29} pue sopspels bupnides Joj ABojopoyiaw sy pabueys sey Lbojopey,

952G | 208 ] GGGt |9WbL / BOVL [ £56 [0V [ Vb [ 6% |6EE 7 OSC f GFE |GFb / S0F 7 Ghb |6E9F [ ZILL 1 CPOL €SV I ZE [ 6L |65 7 PBF 1 ZOF |502 7 SDZ 1 29 |PL [ 40 J It |BOE 7 €6 7 S6L |Zv% 1 695 J 98 | SIOVNIAY
TVSDL | VZE6 | BMBL |VEBC J Z0¢¢ 1 906F 107 1 V2 1 8C |Li0 J 66D / 469 |9EZ 7 BIZ J €22 |BLZt T €OS€ 7 EBZC |G06 [ PLV T ZGF [BIE [ L8t 7 PIZ |bOp F OVP [ EZL |ZPh [ FEr T L 101G 7 B9C 7 Cor |Ga0b | ZEVE T 1iG Szmmz%u.%
7 T T 7 T 1 T ] 7 7 ] f 7 i i T 7 7 (] 7 7 7 T ﬂm.qumm
7 T 7 7 ] 7 T [ i T T 7 7 i T 7 7 7 T 7 7 7 7 T HIAWIACN
7 T T ] i 7 T 7 7 T T 7 7 T i T [ 7 T 7 7 7 T HIW0LI0
7 T T 7 7 7 7 7 7 T T 7 7 T T T 7 7 T 1 7 7 7 T PEELEIRED
7 T [ [ i 7 T 7 7 T T 7 7 T 7 T 7 7 T 7 7 7 T ISnonv
T T T 7 7 7 T 7 7 T ] 7 i I 7 T 7 7 T 71 7 7 7 T YTy
7 7 ] [ f 7 T ] 7 T T 7 7 7 7 T 7 7 T 7 ] 7 7 i ECOTY
T T T 7 7 7 7 7 7 T ] 7 7 T i T 7 7 ] 7 T 7 T I
T i T T 7 7 7 7 7 T i 7 7 7 7 T ] 7 T 7 7 7 7 ] gV
T ] ] [ 7 [ T 7 T T i 7 7 7 7 T 7 7 ] ] ] T i T AUV
0S6¢ [ Beiv ] Z58€ |viEh ] G5VE S 596 |OF 7 Wb 7 G6F [pFe 1 ¥OC 1 COT |OFb J €Fb [ V@ |cv@b [ PPLL 7 299% |G6F 7 68 7 VZ |€6F J ZIZ 7 €0l 56L 7 S0Z 7 ISk L4 J €9 TGt |Z8F 7 Eob J ¥6L |ZZv 7 €68 [ €92 | Advndgad
7955 ] 985¥ | VBGE |LavF | 4G0F J W¥6 |Ov 7 O 7 6F |C9€ [ SEE [ GEC |0Zb T €0F 7 6GF |GEBF 7 GOSE 7 129 |0ZF J 68 7 98 |59 7 Oy 7 2Fy |90Z 1 G0C 7 99r {96 7 3L [ 9t |vE¥ J £6b J 86 (908 7 PG 7 60T | ANWONWT
G0 f 80 [ A0 | 60 7 8 J Z0 |60 7 €0 7 Z0| 60 7/ ®0 J 20 |60 7 &0 7 20 | 6@ J B0 7 Z0 |60 / @0 / Z0 |60 F @0 1 Z0 |60 7 80 7 Z0 | 60 7 90 [ Z0 | 60 7 ®0 7 Z0 |60 7 80 1 0
SW1OL NS ADYNFHL AdVH3HL 933 AMOLVEOEYT 1w ONINNYOS ANNOSYHLN aNDIgaN AHIYHOOWWYIN ADOTOIGVY (6007
HLTVEH TvHN AMOLVHIdSTY | TYDISAHd reMa . .G. ] x«.m_._u,.,z . o:mozmq_n m_tzos_

SLISIA INIHYLLNG AONIDHIWI-NON “IY INIW LEvd3a
AYLIdSOH OANI NYIHLYON




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2008
As of February 28, 2009

MONTH

APPROVED .

BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

FY 2006-07 NovaRad RIS (part of original NovaRad PACS System) 208,426 *

FY 2007-08 Seimens Patient Monitor SC 9000XL 7,799
3-D FOR M.E.P. 45,000
OMNICELL COLOR TOUCH 55,419 *
Access |l Immunoassay System (Approved 4-08 with Reagent Agreement) 64,724 *
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN PRIOR FISCAL YEARS
TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 381,368

FY 2008-08 Beckman Coulter AcT10 10,344 *
Modular Building Purchase-Quality Improvement 21,785 *
Modular Building Purchase-Employee Health & Community Relations 31,114 *
Laparscopic Video Equipment-Surgery 240,052 *
Coagulation Analyzer 25,000
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN THE CURRENT FISCAL
YEAR TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 328,296
Amount Approved by the Board in Prior Fiscal Years
to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 381,368
Amount Approved by the Board in the Current Fiscal
Year to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 328,296
Year-to-Date Board-Approved Amount to be Expended 77,799
Year-to-Date Administrator-Approved Amount 473,271 *
Actually Expended in Current Fiscal Year 631,865 *




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2008
As of February 28, 2009

0*

MONTH

APPROVED

BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT
Year-to-Date Completed Building Project Expenditures
TOTAL FUNDS APPROVED TO BE EXPENDED 1,182,935
Total-to-Date Spent on Incomplete Board Approved Expenditures 0

Reconciling Totals:

Actually Capitalized in the Current Fiscal Year Total-to-Date 1,105,137
Plus: Lease Payments from a Previous Period 0
Less: Lease Payments Due in the Future 0
Less: Funds Expended in a Previous Period 0
Plus: Other Approved Expenditures 77,799

ACTUAL FUNDS APPROVED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL-TO-DATE 1,182,935
Donations by Auxiliary 0
Donations by Hospice of the Owens Valley 0

+Tobacco Funds Used for Purchase 12,179

0
12,179

*Completed Purchase
(Note: The budgeted amount for capital expenditures for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2006, is $3,600,000 coming from existing hospital funds.)

**Completed in prior fiscal year




MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD

Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2008
As of February 28, 2009

DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

AMOUNT

Board Approved Construction and Remodel amounts to be Reimburse from Revenue Bonds:

FY 1996-97

FY 1997-08

FY 2000-01

FY 2001-02

FY 2003-04
FY 2004-05
FY 2005-06
FY 2005-06

FY 2008-09

*Completed

Central Plant and Emergency Power Generator

Administration/Office Building
(Includes Furniture and Landscaping)

New Water Line Construction

Siemens ICU Patient Monitoring Equipment

Central Plant and Emergency Power Generator OSHPD Fee

Emergency Room Remodel (Included in New Building & Remodel)
Emergency Room Remodel (add to $500,000) (In New Building & Remodel)
Hospital Building and Remodel see revisions below

Construction Cost Overrun Approval

Phase 1I-Bid 1 (Bid Approvals-part of above original numbers)

Total-To-Date Board Approved Construction Amounts
to be reimbursed from Revenue Bonds & General Obligation Bond

Total-To-Date Spent on Construction In Progress from Rev Bonds for
Incomplete Projects (Includes Architect Fees for Future Phases)

Purchase

3,000,884 ™

1,617,772 ™

89,962 **
170,245 **

18464.5 **

0
0
39,500,000
15,250,000

17,580,971

59,647,328




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2008
As of February 28, 2009

Administrator-Approved ltem(s) Department
Underground Conduit for Fiber Optic GROUNDS
Wiring for Radiology Door Switches RADIOLOGY

SOUND STATION 2 W/ EXTENSION MICS  ADMINISTRATION
VTX 100 WITH SUBWOOFER & MICS ADMINISTRATION
RED HAT ENTRPRICE ES 5.0 & D3 BILLING OFFICE
TDX/FLX FETAL LUNG MATURITY ANALYZEILAB-CHEMISTRY
CYSTO-NEPHRO VIDEOSCOPE SURGERY

Month Ending February 28, 2009

Amount

21,093
2,968
727
1,347
3,433
2,004

16,359

Month
Total

47,931

Grand
Total

473,271




- THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Received
MAR 2 3 2009

CAHHS .::mau_omami_ Insurance Division Service March 4, 2009

COST SAVINGS SUMMARY
OF
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE CLAIMS AND APPEALS ACTIVITY
NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
(for quarters 2008-1 thru 2008-4)
0143 State Account Number 925-0028-9

Please Note: OQur service during this period of time has saved your organization an estimated $15,441 , based on the average
amount of benefits paid (as established and published by E.D.D.) times the number of claimants who were denied benefits by E.D.D.
(Benefits denled to ¢laimants by Administrative Law Judges resulted in additional savings to you, but are not included here since the
savings cannot be estimated consistently and reliably, due to numerous other factors which are involved.)

8 Number of claims filed for benefits.

4 Number of claims with no protestable issues and/or claims received untimely.

4 Number of protests filed by CAHHS.

4 Determinations issued by the Employment Development Department. (The number of determinations ,
reported here usually will not agree with the number of protests made, due to time period differences.)
3 Benefits denied by E.D.D. (75.0%)
1 Benefits allowed by E.D.D. (25.0%)
8 Hearings held before an Administrative Law Judge

0 Benefits denied by ALJ. (0.0%])
Benefits allowed by ALJ. (0.0%)

0
0 Claimant's appeal was dismissed.

CAHHS received 0 claim({s) and/or sufficient ciaim(s) separation information after the due date for response. Of this total, 0

claim(s) had a protestable Issue. The protest and appeal rights were lost on this/these claims resulting in an estimated cost to the
employer of $0.




- THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



150 Pioneer Lane

//‘ NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL Bishop, California 93514
Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District (760) 873-2136  voice
NIH wedicastaffosfice (760) 872-5836  fax

TO: Board of Directors
Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District

FROM: Richard Nicholson, M.D., Chief of Staff
Northern Inyo Hospital Medical Staff

DATE:  April 1,2009

RE: Medical Staff Report

The Medical Staff Executive Committee met on March 31, 2009.

Following careful review and consideration, the Committee agreed to recommend to
the Hospital District Board of Directors the following:

1. Appointment of Board-certified orthopaedic surgeon Michael M. Karch, M.D.,
currently a member of the Active Staff, to the Consulting Medical Staff;

2. Approval of Northern Inyo Hospital Policy and Procedure on “Requests Regarding
Resuscitative Measures” and “ Physician Orders for Life Sustaining Treatment”
(POLST).

Richard Nicholson, M.D., Chief of Staff



R

John Halfen, CEO NiH Hospital

Richard Nicholson, M.D. - Chief of Medical Staft
Mark Robinson, M.D. - Chief of Surgery

Barbara Stuvhan, RN, Operating Room Supervisor

2/15/09
23:05

Dear ladies and gentlemen,

Effective February 16, 2009 at 08:00, I will be changing my hospital staff status at
Northern Inyo Hospital from « A ctive Staff” to “Consultant Staff”. 1am certainly
available for a more detailed explanation of why have made this choice.

Thank ygn, ' _ :
/f{ /// X ; ; 7 //S/ s
Michael M. Karch, M.D. / 5
Board Certified Orthopaedic Surgeon



Yfafe Gr sty o

i
.wmv %n\\\:\K Rv?u;mv?\..w >/ \.&J\\uﬁawuaﬁ.\» MVIJC vy

@ azd
F):T %SKG\..TN\ AR = ‘vl —+ <\M<\ﬂw
fﬁ% oy SLbeprd JDpoeSSY S w.\.M:\Q R S
—~FD T H&wu\\ﬁ S lmy\ s> WML.W\\,\J \An‘.\\ (,\&\SB\ LS m\.hwwv\ s\ﬁ
ﬂow—.mhm&m.«u JUTO[ - ISBI[2I HOPUS T,
(032 “aredar Awojoyre)
UOTeIa0.] PUB HOPUQ] JOSUIXD “BUIISED ‘SUONONPAI PIsO]d aredai s1sond morg
“3°T) Brimer) oLeIpad pUE JNpe IOUIW s901AK0S Aousdowy medarsisold
(saFopianid ASo[oipey 99g) (Adoosoryye Surpnjour) onsouderq medar sowpeyiydoBe T —
UONONISU0DS] PUR BWINBT) OLeIpad Aydeyurosre] ~—
UONONISUOOSI PUB BUINEN INPY UOTZETEY)
SOIATVIOH.LIO uorsn(ooo [eyound  Kserdojoung

2JeUIqIN] [BSBU JO SIMORIUT
uonediu/Suiqord 1onp [eWILIOB[OSEN

SOTI0IqNIUE [eanIABIUL / dB) SnoanTA Treday uridonoyg
AnpuIouo], xreday uerdonuy
A108ms snwisiqens Asejderydarg

uorjeuIwex? durey 1[S
Teaourar Apoq udre1oy yeynooenul ‘rredsi 2qo(d paimdny

A198ms snserdomoa(
feaowax a8 ueyoxa ; Suruonisodalustraoe]d sus[ JE[NOOENU]

suonoalur suousiqns / reanounfuoogns / renqued s iemqonay Ade1o 0£100704))
(010 “AderapeAr) ‘Axadounsy sueumaud ‘948 ‘oSueyoxXy MO[Y O - SYIRTAUIT 9ATEA
pmI-Iry ‘eSeurei(] pmy [BUNRIqNS UOTISIASY /[BAOWSY Kserdornoaqen Isse] UOSIY
Jluowaoe]d apong [e1epos) edol juouryoelop jeunsy Aurosuosqel],
juswmooe]d juerduur ‘UOIBIIOSIAS ‘UOTBI[INUY A1281ns ewoone[D)
Asdotg — s)yeI8 uD(s BUIPNIOUI TONONIISU0IDI
Jjoo1 iouedns Surpnjoxs ‘eImoRy BUQIO pue suolss[ snoaueInoqns / urs Jo Asdoiq / uoisoxyg
A18ms enqiQo UOTOBIIXD JoRIRIR))
10SB[OPUD AWI010311A IOLSUIY
urpnoxs ‘OV A PN pue uodry - £1a8ms 1ase[ oidojoweyydo Auroyore1ay [erper Supnjoxs - A1R3ms Juswidas J0uoUry
(ore1dwro)) woneutexe orweyiudy ~ Apoq uS1a10] Jo [pAOWIY
ADOTOWIVHLHJO

/ [/
«w% \ 7 \ [ [ Nh \\‘ (ve oU :A108918)) JJOI8 | VC Q_N\V\X v A}\Jﬁq i UIBN S,UBIDISAYJ




IF1 have 2 POLST form,
Advar
Directive too?

Yes, it is recommended that you

also have an Advance Heaithcare

Directive {AHCD). The POLST form

reinforces the wishes that you

express in your AHCD. The POLST
form presents those wishes in an
easy-to-understand way.

+ The AHCD is written instructions
stating how you want future
medical decisions made, in the
event that you become unable to
make or to communicate those
decisions for yourself.

+ The AHCD states who'you want
to make healthcare decisions for

you if you are unable to make

them for yourself.

The California Coalition for Compassionate Care
is the statewide feader for implementation
of POLST in California,

Forimore information on BOLST in California,
it v finalcholees.org,

brochure was funded by
walthcare Foundation.

The pri
the Cal

-

i

i




Who should have 2

POLST form?

The POLST {Physician Orders for
Life-Sustaining Treatment) form is
important for pecple with serious
health conditions. It is used to make
a person's wishes for medical care
known to doctors, nurses, emet-
gency medical personnel and other
healthcare staff. The POLST form is
a bright pink medical order form.
Your doctor uses the POLST form 1o
write orders that indicate the treat-
ment you want in the last stages of
an iliness.

..&..,...F«.mro:_;Mno_ﬁﬁﬁnm
POLST form?

If you have a serious medical condi-
tion, you can help to make certain
that your wishes for care in the future
are known and respected.

The POLST form makes clear what
medical care you would or would
not want if you become unable to
make the decisians yourself.

It provides a doctor’s order so that
healthcare worlers can follow your
plan.

A POLST form increases the chances
of living out your days as you and
yaur family wish.

Whal does the POLST form do?
The POLST form is voluntary and is
intended to:

Help you and your doctor discuss
and develop plans to reflect your
wishes.

Assist doctors, nurses, heaithcare
facilities and emergency personnel
in honoring your wishes,

Make sure that your wishes are fol-
{owed as you are moved from one
healthcare facility to another (for
example, from hospital to nursing
home).

L

How is the POLST form used?
» A nurse, social worker or your doc-
tor completes the form making
sure the treatments are what you
want.

The doctor signs the orders, mak-
ing them official immediately.

The orders are kept near you at alt
times, usually on your refrigerator
or by your bed if you are home, or
in your medical chart if you are in

a care facility, The form is then eas-
ily found in emergencies.

The POLST form will remain with
you if you are transported between
care settings {from heme te hospi-
tal or from hospital to skilled nurs-
ing facility).

What might happen to me if
Fdo not have a POLST
Without 2 POLST form, emergency
medical personnel, nurses and doc-
tors would not know your treatment
wishes. You most likely would raceive
all possible treatments, whather you
want them or not, even if they are
unlikely to achieve the result you
wolld hope for, and even if these
treatments cause pain or complica-
tions. Thinking through treatment
choices with your family and doctar
befora a problem occurs can guide
and provide the kind of care you
want during difficult times.

i

sty
Alhaes

§

i

e
L

What if | want to change some-
thing on my POLST form?

The POLST orders can be changed
by you and your dector at any time.

What are some of the medical
terms used when talking about
enc-of-life care?

Resuscitation;

Resuscitation, also knewn as CPR,
attempts to restart breathing and the
heartbeat of a person who has no
heartbeat or has stopped breathing.
It typically invelves “mouth to mouth”
breathing and forceful pressure on
the chest to try to restart the heart.

Resuscitation may also involve elec-
trical shock {defibrillation) or a plastic
tuba down the throat into the wind-
pipe to assist breathing (intubation).
When a person is not breathing on
his or her own, a machine pumps air
in and out of the fungs through the
plastic breathing tube (mechanical
ventilation/respiration),

DONR:

Do Mot Resuscitate, or DNR, is a medi-
cal order not to attempt resuscitation
because the patient does not want it,
or it is unlikely to help the patient.

Why wotdd [choose ONR?
Resuscitation may benefit healthy
pzople. However, success with resus-
citation is frequently very poor for

pecple with a serious medical con-
dition or more than one medical
condition, If they live, these peaple
can have broken ribs, punctured
lurigs, or brain damage after receiv-
ing resuscitation. Resuscitation
does not ensure that the person

will have tha same quality of life as
before their heart stopped beating
or breathing stopped.

Cemifort Measures:

Medical care focused on the main
goal of keeping a person cornfort-
able (rather than focused on medi-
cal procedures that may proleng
life). On the POLST form, & person
wheo requests “comfort measures
only” would be moved to the hos-
pital only if it is needed to provide
comfort. The goal of managing pain
and uncomfortable symptoms Is
always impartant. Food and fluids
are always offered.

Antibiotis:

Antibiotics fight infections (such as
pheumonia). Antibiotics may only
prolong the death of 2 person whe
is terminally ifl and may proleng
their suffering.

intravenous (v} fuids:

A small plastic tube (catheter) is
placed directly into the vein and
fluids are given through the tube.
Usually, IV fluids are given only for
a short time, as iV fluids only help a
person get through an acute iliness.

e

Tube-freding:

Fluids and liquid nutrients {formula)
can ba given through a tube in the
naze that goes into the stomach or
through a tube placed directly inta
the stomach {by a surgical proce-
dure}).

When are feeding tubes nor useful?

It is controversial if giving nutri-

tion by a feeding tube near the

end of life may be beneficial or if
itis actually harmful. Peaple with
serious ilinesses such as a stroke or
Alzheimer's Disease may lose the
ability to eat or drink, Feeding tubes
can be harmful because they can
cause pneumonia, uicers, swelling
and infectians.

The patient may feel more comfort-

able without a feeding tube or V.
When someone can no longer eat
or drink, hand-feeding may be bet-
ter. Hand-feeding offers a personal
touch that does not happen with
medically administered fluids and
liguic nutrients. Food and fluids by
hand-feeding are always offered for
comfort and patient enjoyment.

It have more questions

or congerns?

We encourage you to talk with your
doctor and your healthcare team
about your iflness and your treat-

ment choices, The POLST form and
this information can help guide dis-
cussions with your healthcare team.




| %& NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

.' ~ POLICY AND PROCEDURE
% ON “REQUESTS REGARDING RESUSCITATIVE MEASURES”
AND “PHYSICIAN ORDERS FOR LIFE SUSTAINING TREATMENT” (“POLST")

Introduction:

California law recognizes the right of patients to establish either Advance Health Care Directives
(“AHCD) to direct health care providers according to patient wishes, or to establish Durable
Powers of Attorney for Health Care (“Durable Powers™) to empower an agent for future health
care decisions, or both.

California law also recognizes the right of patients with capacily, or surrogate decision-makers,
and physicians, to establish legally effective orders, in advance, relating to resuscitative
measures in the event of cardiopulmonary arrest.

Effective January 1, 2009, California law permits patients with capacity, or surrogate decision-
makers, and physicians to establish advance Physician Orders for Life Sustaining Treatment
(POLST Orders) using a standardized form. POLST Orders direct health care providers, in any
health care setting, in refation to both resuscitative measures and to other life-sustaining
measures, including medical interventions and artificially administered fluids or nutrition.

Policy:

It is the policy of Northern Inyo Hospital and its Medical Staff to honor patient AHCDs and
Durable Powers and to comply with legally established orders relating to resuscitative measures
and POLST Orders.

Procedure:

At the time of admission, or as soon thereafter as reasonably possible, NIH admissions personnel
shall determine whether the patient has an AHCD; a Durable Power; POLST Orders, or any
other expressions of intent for future care. The POLST Orders form is attached to this Policy
and Procedure as Attachment 1.

Compliance with legaily effective orders relating to resuscitative measures and POLST Orders:

The following documents relating to resuscitative measures are recognized as legally
effective:

1. A pre-hospital “do not resuscitate” form developed by the Emergency Medical
Services Authority or other similar form, signed by (A) an individual with
capacity, or a legally recognized health care decision-maker, and (B) the

-y



individual’s physician, which directs a health care provider regarding
resuscitative measures; or

A medallion engraved with the words “do not resuscitate” or the letters
“DNR?” a patient identification number, and a 24-hour too-free telephone
number, issued by a person pursuant to an agreement with the Emergency
Medical Services Authority; or

A POLST Order form (Attachment 1) signed by a patient with capacity or by
a surrogate decision maker and the patient’s physician.

Directions relating to cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR) contained in any of the above
modalities, and other POLST Orders, will be followed; subject to the following:

1.

Orders will not be followed if they require medically ineffective health care or
health care contrary to generally accepted health é;are standards applicable to
the provider or facility;

A physician may conduct an evaluation of the individual and, if possible, in
consultation with the individual, or the individual’s legally recognized health
care decision-maker, issue a new order consistent with the most current
information avatlable about the individual’s health status and goals of care;
The legally recognized health care decision-maker of an individual without
capacity shall consult with the physician who is, at that time, the individual’s
treating physician prior to making a request to modify that individual’s
POLST Orders;

An individual with capacity may, at any time, request alternative treatment to
the treatment ordered on the POLST form or on another request regarding
resuscitative measures;

If the orders in an individual’s request regarding resuscitative measures or
POLST Orders directly conflict with his or her ADHC, then, to the extent of
the conflict, the most recent order or instruction is effective;

In the absence of knowledge to the contrary, it shall be presumed that the
POLST Order form or other properly executed request regarding resuscitative
measures is valid and unrevoked.

Additional guidelines:

1.

If the patient has an existing POLST form this shall be placed in the front of
the patient’s medical record. If the patient does not have a completed and
signed POLST Form, the treating physician shall discuss the patient’s
preferences and medical condition with the patient or his/her decision-maker.
The Primary Physician shall explain to the patient that the POLST form does
not replace the patient’s AHCD, but is designed to reinforce the wishes that a
patient expresses in histher AHCD.

o



3. The Primary Physician shall complete the POLST form based on medical
indications and the patient’s preferences. The POLST form must be signed by
the Primary Physician and the patient or patient’s decision-maker to be valid.

4. Completion of the form by the patient is voluntary, and a patient should never
be forced to sign the POLST form.

5. The completed POLST form must be placed in the front of the patient’s
medical record where it is clearly visible.

6. A good faith effort must be made to ensure that all of the instructions on the
POLST form are followed. If any section of the POLST form is incomplete,
the patient shall be provided with full treatment for that section.

7. The Primary Physician should periodically review the POLST form when: (1)
The patient is transferred from one facility to another; (ii) There is a
significant change in the patient’s health status; and/or (iii) The patient’s
treatment preferences change.

8. If a patient revokes a POLST form, the Primary Physician should draw a line
through Sections A through D of the POLST form and “VOID” should be
written in large letters. This line should then be signed and dated.

9. If the patient is discharged or transferred to another facility, the original
POLST form must accompany the patient. A copy of the POLST form must
always be kept in the patient’s medical record.

10. Disclosure of the POLST form may be made to other healthcare professionals
across treatment setting in accordance with HIPAA. '

NIH POLST PP.020209



HIPAA PERMITS DISCLOSURE OF POLST TO OTHER HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONALS AS NECESSARY
Physician Orders for L!fe-Sustalnmg Treatment (POLST)

Last Name

First follow these grders, then contact
physician. This is a Physician Order Sheet

HE . based on the person’s current medical condition First /Middie Name
°4um\=.\*“" and wishes. Any section not compieted implies

full treatment for that section. Everyone shall be :
EMSA #111 B fnalinal Date of Birih Date Form Prepared
(Effective 1/1/2009) treated with dignity and respect.

CARDIOPULMONARY RESUSCITATION (CPR):  Person has no puise and is not breathing.

D Attempt Resuscitation/CPR I__.] Do Not Attempt Rasuscitation/DNR  {Allow Natural Death)
(Section B: Full Treatment required)

When not in cardioputmonary arrest, follow orders in B and C.

MEDICAL INTERVENTIONS: Person has pulse and/or is breathing.

D Comfort Measures Only Use medication by any route, positioning, wound care and other measures to
relieve pain and suffering. Use oxygen, suction and manual treatment of airway obstruction as needed for
comfort. Antibiotics only to promote comfort. Transfer if comfort needs cannot be met in current location.

l:' Limited Additional Inferventions Includes care described above. Use medical treatment,
antibiotics, and IV fluids as indicated. Do not intubate. May use non-invasive positive airway pressure.
Generally avoid intensive care.

O] Do Not Transfer to hospital for medical interventions. Transfer if comfort needs cannot be met in current location.
D Full Treatment Includes care described above. Use intubation, advanced airway interventions,

mechanical ventilation, and defibrillation/cardioversion as indicated. Transfer to hospital if indicated.
Includes intensive care.

Additional Orders:

ARTIFICIALLY ADMINISTERED NUTRITION: Offer food by mouth if feasible and desired.
D No artificial nutrition by tube. D Defined trial period of artificial nutrition by tube.

l.ong-term artificial nutrition by tube.
Additional Orders:

SIGNATURES AND SUMMARY OF MEDICAL CONDITION:
Discussed with:

. D Patient D Health Care Decisionmaker L___J Parent of Minor D Court Appointed Conservator D Other:

Signature of Physician

My signature below indicates to the best of my knowtedge that these orders are consistent with the person’s medical condition
and preferences.

Print Physician Name Physician Phone Number Date

Physician Signature {required) ' Physician License #

Signature of Patient, Decisionmaker, Parent of Minor or Conservator
By signing this form, the legally recognized decisionmaker acknowledges that this request regarding resuscitative measures is
-1 consistent with the known desires of, and with the best interest of, the individual who is the subject of the form.

Signature {required) Name {print) Relationship (write self if patient}

Summary of Medical Condition

SEND FORM WITH PERSON WHENEVER TRANSFERRED OR DISCHARGED



HIPAA PERMITS DISCLOURE OF POLST TO OTHER HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONALS AS NECESSARY

Patient Name (last, first, middle) Date of Birth Gender:
' M F

Patient Address

Health Care Decisionmaker Address ' & ' Pﬁbne Number

Health Care Professional Preparing Form Preparer Title Phone Number Date Prepared

: Directions for Health Care Professional
Compieting POLST

«  Must be completed by health care professional based on patient preferences and medical indications.

» POLST must be signed by a physician and the patient/decisionmaker to be valid. Verbal orders are acceptable with
follow-up signature by physician in accordance with facility/community policy.

s Certaln medical conditions or medical treatments may prehibit a person from residing in a residential care facility for

the elderly, .
+ Use of criginal form is strongly encouraged. Photocopies and FAXes of signed POLST forms are legal and valid.

Using POLST
« Anyincomplete section of POLST implies full treatment for that section.

Section A:

+ No defibrillator (including automated external defibrillators) should be used on a person who has chasen “Do Not
Attempt Resuscitation.”

Section B:

+ When comfort cannot be achieved in the current setting, the person, including someone with “Comfort Measures
-Only,” shouid be transferred to a setting able to provide comfort (e.g., treatment of a hip fracture).

+ |V medication to enhance comfort may be appropriate for a person who has chosen “Comfort Measures Only.”

« Non-invasive positive airway pressure includes continuous positive airway pressure {CPAP), bi-level positive airway
pressure (BiPAP), and bag valve mask (BVM) assisted respirations.

» Treatment of dehydration profongs life. A person who desires IV fiuids should indicate "Limited Interventions” or “Full
Treatment.”

Reviewing POLST
It is recommended that POLST be reviewed periodically. Review is recommended when:

+ The person is transferred from one care setting or care level to another, or
» There is a substantial change in the person’s health status, or
+ The person’s treatment preferences change.

Modifying and Voiding POLST
+ A person with capacity can, at any time, void the POLST form or change his/her mind about his/her treatment
preferences by executing a verbal or written advance directive or a new POLST form.
s To void POLST, draw a line through Sections A through D and write *VOID" in large letters. Sign and date this line,
« A health care decisionmaker may request to modify the orders based on the known desires of the individual or, if
unknown, the individual's best interests.

California Coalition for Compassionate Care

The Coalition is the lead agency for implementation of POLST in California. This form is approved by the Emergency Medical Services
Authority in cooperation with the California Coalition for Compassionate Care and the statewide POLST Task Force.

For more informaticn or a copy of the form, visit www finalchoices.org.

' SEND FORM WITH PERSON WHENEVER TRANSFERRED OR DISCHARGED




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



,:/‘ ’ 150 Pioneer Lane
NORTHERN Bishop, California 93514

NIH ~NYOHOSPITAL (760) 873-2837 voice
Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District (760) 873-2151 fax

People you know,
caring for people you love

3/23/2009

To: Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors
From: Ann Wagoner RN, PACU/OPD Nurse Manager
Re: Zeiss Ophthalmic Argon Laser (Visulas 532s)

Dear Members of the Board:

I am requesting the approval of a new Argon Laser for the ophthalmic laser procedures that are
done through our outpatient department at Northern Inyo Hospital. Our current laser was
purchased in 1995 and has some maintenance needs. Due to the age of the laser, HGM (the
manufacturer), no longer supports parts and labor. At this time the HGM laser is in need of
repairs; the fiber wires need to be replaced. - A different company would need to make these
wires; there is no guarantee that the energy output will be accurate.

Dr. Reid uses the laser to repair retinal tears, perform panretinal photocoagulation, perform focal
macular procedures, and trabeculoplasties. Most of the procedures for which Dr. Reid uses this
laser are of a fairly urgent nature. We need to have equipment that is reliable, efficient, and safe.

Currently, the laser requires 220 voltage; the new Zeiss laser can be powered with 110 voltage
which is a feature that would provide flexibility. At this time, the laser cannot be moved to
another room due to the power needs. Often C-Surgery, the room where the laser is kept laser is
in use when Dr. Reid needs to it; the new laser could be moved, if necessary to another nearby
room for urgent or emergent eye repairs.

The Zeiss Visulas 532s is much more compact and has a touch screen for control of the settings
that is mounted on the laser table so the ophthalmologist can operate the laser without looking
away from the patient during a treatment. This is a safety feature as well as a convenience.

A new Argon laser has been on the OR budget (40,000) for the last few years; it appears that
now is the time to replace it. This new Zeiss laser is portable and would be used in the new
hospital when it is finished. The old laser can be used in the ER as a slit lamp, space permitting.

Please see the attached quote for the laser.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.



The VISULAS 532s.
A laser with many talents
for many locations

e




At Carl Zeiss Meditec we have incorporated many years of

in-depth experience in the development and manufacturing
of ophthalmic {asers. The result is a solution which has been
consistently and precisely tailored to your needs.

The new generation VISULAS 5325 lasers combines ease of
use, efficiency and safety, designed to provide an overall
system sharply focused on your practice neads.

The VISULAS 53325 has been designed for laser therapy in
the ophthaimologist's office and in the operating room.

Compact, go-anywhere design

The VISULAS 5325 delivers big performance in a small
package. inserted in its convenient transportation case, the
compact system is immediately ready for action on the go.

The VISULAS 5325 is suitable for space-saving table, floor
mournting, of simply attach to the side of the instrument
tabte. The control panet is detachable and can be slanted at
whatever angle you find most convenient. The VISULAS
5325 also provides a positive solution for left-handed users.

Convenient and ergonomic

The detachable control panel of the VISULAS 5325
combines many ergencmic benefits for efficient,

intuitive and reliable single-handed operation.

The brightness of the anti-reflective touch screen can be
adjusted incrementally. All parameters are visible with
astounding clarity against a dark background.

Unigue, ease-of-use resuits fram the combination of touch-
screen and single-handed operation. After entering the
parameters, you can continue to devote your full attention
tc the site of therapy — without interruption.

The PowerPress” function allows yau to directly select
the power setting without taking your eyes off the site
of treatment.



Energy where you need it

The laser light of the VISULAS 532s is ideal for retinal
photo-coagulation. The faser radiation source is a diade-
pumped, solid state laser with a wavelength of 532 am.
The rohust, solid state technofogy of the VISULAS 5325
offers many impressive benefits.

Characteristic features of solid state lasers include,
minimum maintenance requirements, low energy
consumption, and the energy comes directly from
the power socket.

With low power consumption, the Diode an Demand
technalogy guarantees a long service life.

ik

Safety is our first concern

We have incorporated the safety expertise we have
gathered from our experience with all medical lasers
in to the VISULAS 532s. This inciudes a true-to~color
physician’s safety filier which swings automatically
into position each time the therapy beam is triggered,
it guarantees unrestricted visibility during diagnosis
and optimum protection against the laser light — ail
with outstanding clarity.

The electronic micromanipulator ¢n the joystick ensures
the ultimate in controlled safety.

The precise guidance of the aiming and therapy beams
assures optimum illumination of the site of therapy at ail
times — regardless of whether it is in the periphery

or in the vicinity of the macuia.




Laser therapy in the office

The VISULAS 5325 Laser Slit Lamp offers three major
benefits for use in the ophthalmologist's office:

+ The laser beam is coupled coaxially into the illumination
system, Together with the electronic micromaripulator,
this resuits in optimum illumination of the site of therapy.

« The parfocal system from 50 ym to 1000 pm images the
laser spot directly in the target tissue, thereby increasing
the safety of the procedure.

+ The legendary ZE!SS optics quarantee crisp images with
razor-sharp definition, even at low light intensities.

The full line of accessories far ZEISS slit famps is available
—— from the tonometer to the video documentation system.
The compact design of the VISULAS 5325 allows it to

be attached to the instrument table — a convenient

space-saving soiution.

The VISULAS 5325 extends the spectrum of patient care
provided in the ophthalmologist's office. Laser therapy,

easier than ever before.




Combines mobility with flexibility

fn its convenient case, the VISULAS 5325 can be
transported wherever and whenaver you want.

With its compaciness, the varioys mounting possibifities
and the detachable control panel, the VISULAS 5325
offers you the ultimate in flexibility.

A winning combination

The VISULINK™ 532/ consists of the fink and an adapter.

It operates with spot sizes from 50 ym to 1000 pm and is
equipped with a true-to-color safety filter for the physician.
the VISULINK 532/U can be used on a variety of slit lamps.

The unique GuickFix mechanism allows the laser link to be
quickly removed provided it is equipped with 3 pre-adjusted
adapter. When the slit iamp must be used for diagnasis
only, the VISULINK 532/U can easily be rotated out of the
visual axis.




Expanded operating room utility

The VISULAS 5325 LSL has been optimized for use in the OR,
Itis ready for action at any tima, fits onto any OR cart, and
in cramped conditions can be placed in a corner of the
room.

Special benefits of the control panel include:
= High visibility black on yeflow screen
» Larger format numbers

Sterile tip holder for aptimal screen management
+ Continuous wave "paint” mode

For use in the OR, Carl Zeiss offers physician’s safety
filters for surgicat microscopes and the Laser Indirect
Cphthalmoscope.




i
i
i
|

Technical data.

VISULAS 5325 taser Conscle

Laser type: Freguency-doubled, solid state laser, diode-pumped, cw
vavelength 532 nm

Power 1.5 W at the cornea

Aiming beam Diade, 635 nm, max. 1 mW

Electrical connection

115- 230V, 50/60 He, max. 400 Watt

Pulse duration

10 - 2500 ms, ¢w

Autopulse

100 - 6000 ms pulse interval

Cooling

Thermoelectric

Dimensions th x w x d)

150 x 300 x 400 mm

Weight

14 kg

Accessaries

Endo-probes, LI0 532 Laser Indirect Ophthaimoscope,
instrument table, table maunt, transportation case,
laser salety eyeglasses, contact lenses

LSL 532s Laser Slit Lamp

Laser beam delivery

Coaxial via shit illumination

Laser spot diameter

Contiruously adjustable from 50 - 1000 pm, parfocal

Micromanipulator

Serva-elactric

Physician's safety filter

True-to-color, swings autematically into position

iagnification

5/8112/20/32x

Skt adjustment

Slit heightinsteps 1/3/75/9/ 14 mm
Slit width, continuous ¢ - 14 mm

ITumination

12V, 30 W, brightness continuously adjustable

Weight

11kg

Accessories

532/U

Spot size

Tanometer, video documentation, elc.
from the accessory line for the SL 120 and 5L 130 Slit Lamps

Continucusly adjustable from 50 - 1000 pm, parfocal

Compatible slit lamps

Zeiss SL 115 Classic, SL 120, SL 130, 20 5L, 30 5L
Haag-Streit 900" BM / 900 BQ

Fiber

50pm, NA Q.1

Physician’s safety fiter

True-to-color, integrated

Weight

0.4kg

AcCCessory

Transportation case




Cataract « When your patients entrust you with their eyesight, their vision and
Glaucoma « . ; .
Heting - your expertise converge. For the world’s most advanced surgical and

diagnostic solutions in ophthatmatogy, you can turn to Carl Zaiss Meditec.
We're committed to earning your trust anew, every day.

Absorption in Ocular Tissue

Waevelergth (on)

————— Reduced Hemoglobis Oxyhemoglobin

©® 2006 Carl Zeiss Meditec, Inc. All rights reserved. Specifications subject to change. LAS.285 Rev B 0306 3.5M

- Pigment Epithefium —emeeee Macutar Xantiwopiiyll

8

™~

@

™

2

2

2
Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Tel: +4910)3641220-333 Carl Zeiss Meditec, In¢c. Phone:  1-925-557-4100
Goeschwitzer Str. 51-52 Fax: +49(0) 36 412 20-2 82 5160 Hacienda Drive Toll free: 1-8G0-342-9821
07745 Jena info@meditec.zeiss.com Gublin, CA 94568 Fax: 1-925-557-4101
Germany www meditec.zeiss.com USA info@meditec zaiss.com

www.meditec.zeiss.com



Toll Free: (877) 486-7473
5160 Hacienda Drive Telephone: {925) 557-4100
Dublin, CA 94568 U.S.A. Fax: (925) 557-4393
On the Web: www.meditec.zeiss.com

Carl Zeiss Meditec, Inc.

Quotation Date: 3/16/2009

PRICE QUOTATION / PURCHASE AGREEMENT Quotation Number: TROH-7Q85TK01

Billing Site: instrument Site:
Northern Inyo Hospital
Barbara Stuhaan

150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
760-873-2160

Northern Inyo Hospital

150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Email: barbara.stuhaan@nih.org

For assistance contact: Tom Roush 916-826-2990 Prepared by: Tom Roush Ext: 5035
Qty Model/Description List Price BDiscount Unit Price Ext Price
1 532s wiLaser SL and Table\Zeiss Visulas 532s Laser $41,950.00 $7,000.00 $34,950.00 $34,950.00
System
1 LiIQ\Laser Indirect Ophthalmoscope $9,500.00 $2,100.00 $7.400.00 $7.400.00
1 DISCOUNT? $0.00 $3,000.00 ($3,000.00) (53,000.00)
Based on Thomas Reid, MD-Preferred Customer
Discount -
Sub Total $39,350.00
Freight $450.00
Tax As Applies
Grand Total $39,840.00
- Sales Tax Not Included
Ask us about our Special Low Interest Financing Options
Payment Options
Type Deposit Reqguired Balance due on invoice Description

Cash/Credit Card $19,920.00 $19,920.00 50% Deposit with order, balance on invoice

Software ONLY sales require payment in full

Carl Zeiss Meditec, Inc is licensed and required to coltect applicable sales taxes in all states.

Prices are valid for 30 days from Quotation Date.

One year warranty unless otherwise specified.

This guotation is valid only in the USA and will be nuli and void if intended for Resale or Export.

Prices shown in connection with a Trade-in shall be null and void in the event Buyer elects to retain, or for any reason not provide, the specified
Trade-In. Any equipment accepted as a Trade-In may be immediately disposed of by Carl Zeiss Meditec.

Terms are FOB Origin; Payment Terms are Deposit with Balance due on receipt. Software ONLY sales require payment in full with order.

In signing this agreement, buyer agrees to all Carl Zeiss Meditec inc Sales Terms and Conditions, as attached.

Authorized Customer Signature Date

Select Payment Method
Deposit with Balance due on invoice Lease

Deposit

Amount to be charged to Credit Card: $ Total Deposit: $

Credit Card No./P.C. No./Check No. Credit Card Expiration Date

Printed Name on Credit Card and Credit Card Billing Address including Zip Code if different from above

Requested Ship Date: ASAP Ship To Contact:

If the Billing Site {Bill-To) or the Instrument Site (Ship-To) information is different from the information listed above, please specify
correct information below.




Carl Zeiss Mediteg, Inc.
5160 Hacienda Drive
Dublin, CA 94568 U.S.A.

PRICE QUOTATION/ PURCHASE AGREEMENT

Toll Free: {B77) 486-7473
Telephone: (925) 557-4100
Fax: {925) 557-4393

On the Web: www.meditec.zeiss.com

Quotation Date: 3/16/2009
Quotation Number: TROH-7Q85TKO01



Terms and Conditions of Sale
These Terms, combined with the infermation on the front or attached pages (‘Front’) constitule an agreement with Carl Zsiss Meditee, Inc. {"Zeiss™ in which the purchaser named on the Front ("Buyar”,
“You", “Your”} will purchase the product{s) described on the Frant {“Products”). Terms on the Front will supersede these terms below.
1. PRICES AND TAXES -~ Al prices in this Agreement (‘Price(s)”) are in U.S. doltars. Quotations are only valid for thirty {30) days from the date of quote. The Frice does rot include applicable sales, excise,
use, or other taxes in effect or later levied. Zeiss is licensed and required Dy law to collect sales tax in &l states. Except for those taxes attaching 1o Zeiss (e.. income taxes), Buyar is responsible for payment of
all taxes associated with its purchase of the Product(s}, including (but nof limited to) sales or excise taxes, duties, or property taxes.
2. TRADE-IN POLICY - If Buyer's "trade-in” equipmand (“Trade-in(s)"} is part of the Price, Buyer warrants that Buyer owns the Trade-In(s) free of any liens, security interests or ofher encumbrances. Buyer must
complete the de-installation of the-Trade-In{s). Trade-in{s} must be in the condition as roted on the Quatation, and must include all hardware, software, components, an¢ applicable license(s), and are the model
and serial number Gsted on the Qualation {"Complete™). Trade-In{s) are subject to Zeiss' inspection and acceptance. If Trade-In{s) are not delivered to Zeiss within 60 days of delivery of the Products, are nol
Complete or atherwise unacceptable to Zeiss, Zelss may recalculate the Price and Buyer agrees to pay Zeiss the adjusied Price. Buyer will bear the risk of loss for Trade-In{s) until they are delivered to Zeiss or
its carrier. If accepted, Zeiss may immediately dispose of the Trade-In and Buyer will have no right to a return of the Trade-In. If this Agreement is terminated, or the Products are retumed, then Buyer agrees
that Buyer will only receive a credit for the Trade-In(s) value toward Buyer's next purchase of Zeiss products}.
3. TERMS AND METHOD OF PAYMENT - Unless stated otherwise on the Front, payment in full will be due thirty (30) days from the date of inveice. Zeiss may require a deposit upon placement of the order,
with the balance Due On Delivery {including applicable sales tax, freight, insurance, efc.). Zeiss reserves the right o require payment in full, in advance or C.C.[, or otherwise modfy credit terms either before
ar after acceptance of any order if for any reason Buyer's credit is or bacomes objectionable to Zeiss. Pending correction of any abjectionable credil sifuation, Zeiss may withhold shipments without incurring any
liability to Buyer. All balances no! paid when due shall be subject to a service charge aqual to ene-and-one-half percent {1 %%) per month, or the highest rale permitied by law, whichever is less. For Zeiss lo
extend tax exempt status to Buyer, Buyer must pravide & tax-exerplion certificate based upon the jurisdietion of the installation location prior to acceptance of the order.
4. CREDIT STATEMENT - Buyer certifies that the information submitted pertaining to its credit worthiness is accurate. Buyer, its owners and/or principals, and all individuals whose names
appear on the Agreement expressly authorize consumer reporting agencies and other persons to furnish credit information to Zeiss, separately or jointly with other creditors, for use in
connection with this Agreement. Zeiss and joint users of such information are authorized to receive and exchange credit information and to update such informnation as appropriate for the
express purpose of assessing Buyer’s credit worthiness.
5. SHIPMENT, RiSK OF LOSS, SHIPPING DATE - All shipments wili be made F.O.B. Zeiss’ shipping points. Absent specific agreement, Zeiss will select the carrier. Title and Risk of Loss to
the Product(s) passes to the Buyer upon Zeiss’ delivery to the designated carrier or delivery service. Buyer shall reimburse Zeiss for any inswrance proceeds obtained covering losses
associated with delivering the Product(s} to the carrier. If a shipment date is indicated on this Agreement, such date is only an estimated delivery date, and not a material term of this
Agreement. Zeiss will make all reasonable efforts to meet the delivery date. If Zeiss does not deliver the Products within sixty (60) days of the delivery date, then Buyer may terminate his
Agreement, and neither Buyer nor Zeiss will have any finther abligations.
6. ACCEPTANCE - Buyer will be deemed to have accepted the Products on the earlier of (i) delivery of the Products 1o the Buyer {if installation is not priced separatety on the Front) or (ii}
confirmation by Zeiss that the Products have been installed and conform to Zeiss’ specifications and requirements for operaticn or (iii) Buyer's use of the Products.
7. SECURITY INTEREST - Until the Products are paid for in full, Buyer gives Zeiss a security interest in the Products, alt monies received for the Products, of in any chattel
paper regarding the Products (e.g.: lease agreements).
8. LIMITED WARRANTY - This is a limited warranty that gives Buyer specific legal rights. Non-institutional Buyers may have other rights, which vary from state to state. Warranty is void
outside the U.5.A.
Duration of Warranty: This Limited Warranty will last, unless ctherwise staled on the Front, for one (1) year from shipmeni date ("Warranty Period"). What Is Covered: All parls defective in material and
workmanship. What Zeiss Will Do: Zeiss will, at s sole option, repair or replace any parls it reasenably determines 1o have failed due fo defects in material or workmanship d uring the Warranty Pericd, free of
any charge for either parts or labar, What is Not Covered: Consumable items nor the servicing/replacement of other manufacturer’s equipment or accessories. These items, as well as any third-
party supplied items (software or hardware) will be covered by iheir manufacturer’s warranty and any arrangements for service or replacement of such ttems must be made throvgh that
manufacturer. This Limiled Warranty does not sover failure that has resulted from improger or unreasonable use or maintenance, accident, unauthorized transportation from the initial installation location or
environmental conditions aulside of thase prescribed in the Product specificalions, improper packaging or shipment, electrical failure, or unauthorized tampering, alteration or modification. Consurnables and
iterns with & liméted expected useful life are not subject to this Limited Warranty. On-sile planned of prevenlive maintenance activilies are not included as a part of this Limited Warranly. Exclusive Warranty:
The provisions of this Limited Warranty are it lieu of any other warranty, whether expressed of implied, written or oral, including any warranty of fitness for a particular purpose. Exclusive
Remedy: Zeiss’ obligation {o repair, replace, or at its sofe option refund the value of such defective parls, are the only remedies avaitable under this Limited Warranty, Some jurisdictions de net allow limitations
on exclusion of or limitation of remedies so the foregeing limitations and exclusions may not apply.
9. SERVICE AGREEMENT - if this Agreement includes the purchase of a Service Agreement, then the Zeiss Service Agreement Terms and Conditions will apply o those services.
10. TRAINING - Zeiss may provide training related to certain Produet(s), the form, duration and content of which will be at Zetss® discretion. Training commitments expire 6 months afier the
Product(s) are shipped.
11, LICENSE FOR USE OF SOFTWARE - Zeiss yrants Buyer a non-exclusive, non-transferable license to use the software incorporated in the Product(s) (“Software™), solely for Buyer's
internal practice uses. This Ticense dees not include the right to make copies of Software, extract, modify or incorporate any part of the Software, nor reverse engineer, decompile, or
disassemble the Software, Zeiss does not claim that the Software is free from defects and shall kave no obligation to supply software upgrades (i.e., new versions, or new, or in-line releases).
This limitation will not apply to required corrective actions.
12. RETURN POLICY — Unless it has given its written consent, Zeiss will not accept any Produet returns. if Zeiss consents to the return, Buyer may be charged a twenty percent {20%)
restocking fee for all Zeiss authorized Product(s) resurns. Risk of Loss, and Shipping and Hardling fees for returned Product(s) are the Buyer’s responsibidity. Unless Zeiss agrees otherwise,
returned Product(s) must be in new condition and packaged in the original packaging. Consumable Produc(s), such as bulbs, lamps, fuses, fiber optic cables, ete., are not returnable.
13. CANCELLATION POLICY - This Apreement can only be cancefled prior to shipment by written agreement of Buyer and Zeiss. If Buyer cancels this Agreement, Buyer may be charged a
20% canceliation fee. If Buyer only cancels part of Buyer's order under this Agreement, Zeiss way adjust the Price of the remaining Product(s) being purchased, which may mean discounts
offered on the original order will not be available. .
14, FORCE MAJEURE — Zeiss will inake every reasonable effort to complete shipmeat, but shall not be liable for any loss or damage for delay in delivery, or any other failure to perform due
to causes beyond its reasonable control including but not limited to, fire, storm, flood, earthquake, explosion, accident, acts of a public enemy, war, rebellion, insurrection, sabotage,
epidemic, quarantine restrictions, labor disputes, labor or material shortages, embargo, failure or delays in transportation, unavaitability of components or parts for machinery used for
manufacture of its Product(s), acts of God, acis of the Federal Government or any agency thereof, acts of any state or local government or any agency thereaf, and judicial action. Should
such a delay oceur, Zeiss may reasonably extend delivery or production schedules or, at its option, cancel the order in whele or part without any liability other than to return any unearned
deposit or prepayment. -
15. ASSIGNMENT ~ Buyer shall net assign or transfer any rights, duties or obligations under this Agreement without Zeiss’ prior wrilten consent.
16. GOVERNING LAW; DISPUTE RESOLUTION - The substantive laws of llie State of New York will govern the construction of this Agreement. Botl: parties agree to waive any right 10 2 mial

by jury.

() [e o 3 {) 11811 £ 1)
action_arising_in connection this Agreement or with the sdesipn, manufacture, sale, use nx repaic of the Product(s) ay nol affect thirg parly claims for bodily injury or death
arising i products liahilily or Irom Zeiss' oross neqligance. Some states do not aflow the exclusion or limitalion of conseguential ¢r incidental damages, so the above limitation or exclusion may not apply.

18. PATENT INDEMNITY — Zeiss wil defend or setfle any claim, suit or proceeding brought against Suyer based on allegations that the Productis) infringe on & third party patent, provided that. Zeiss is notified
timely of such claim, suit or proceeding; Buyer renders 2l reesonable cooperation to Zeiss; Buyer gives Zeiss the sole authorily to deferd or setfle the same. If the Preduct(s) are held to infringe on any patent
and the use of the Product(s) is enjoined, Zeiss will have the option, at its discrefion {i} ta procure Buyer the right to use the Productis} or {if) to modify the Producl(s) s that they no longer infringe or i} upon
the return of the Product(s), refund Buyer the depreciated value of the Product(s) and accept the return thereof, This indemnification will not apply 1o changes made by Zeiss at Buyer's instruction or by Buyer, or
by the use of third pary items in conjunction with the Producl(s) {unless sold or dirested by Zeiss). In no event will Zeiss’ total lisbilty to Buyer with respect lo any infringement or misappropriation exceed the
depreciated value of the Produci(s).

19, EXPORT J RE-EXPORT - The Product(s) and Software may be subject to United States Expori Administration Regulations, and diversion contrary to U.S. law is prohibited.

20. ENTIRE AGREEMENT - This Agreement constitutes the final and complete agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior agreements and understandings, whether written or oral,
relating to the purchase or sale of the Product(s). The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall prevail over any variance with the terms and conditions of any order submitted by the
Buver for the Product(s), regardless of any provisions to the contrary. No claimed additions to or modéifications or amendments of this Apreement, nor any claimed waiver of any of its terms
or conditions, shall be effective unless in writing and signed by the party against whom the same may be asserted.




END



